From: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:54 PM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: FINAL INVITE LIST-FEB 21

Amazon group should be:

Jill Kerr —jillkerr@amazon.com

Jodi Seth — jodiseth@amazon.com

Holly Sullivan — hollyss@amazon.com
Brian Huseman — bhuseman@amazon.com
Brian Moore — brsmoore@amazon.com
Andrea Fava — afava@amazon.com

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Subject: FW: FINAL INVITE LIST-FEB 21

From: Christina Winn

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 9:19 AM

To: 'Fava, Andrea' <afava@amazon.com>; Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>
Subject: FW: FINAL INVITE LIST-FEB 21

From: Bryna Helfer

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 6:16 PM

To: Chuck Bean <cbean@mwcog.org>; Steven Kania <skania@mwcog.org>; Patricia Warren <pawarren@mwcog.org>

Cc: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Shannon Flanagan-Watson <Sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer K Smith
<JKsmith@arlingtonva.us>; Jerusalem Solomon <jsoclomon@arlingtonva.us>; Roger Munter <Rmunter@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: FINAL INVITE LIST-FEB 21

THANKS to everyone for your partnership on the attached invite list, which includes JUST Tier 1 ---to avoid any confusion.

COG Friends—please note there are a couple of places where we DON"T have email addresses----let us know if you DON'T have
them-and we will track them down. And, we owe you NOVA Community College info---

. | believe I still owe you an actual ADDRESS for the invite—which | will send asap. And, then, COG will send the invitation on
MONDAY morning. | am around over the weekend (except for Sunday afternoon)....and will plan on jumping on the phone with
COG team on Monday morning at 9am.

THANKS everyone! Have a great weekend!

Bryna

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA)



